Ann Clark

L B L
From: _ Patty Gambill _

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Ann Clark; Barbara McCoy

Subject: another Nov. 16 BOC agenda item

Attachments: updates for BOC.pdf

Ann,

Please place me on the Nov. 16 BOC agenda for annual approval of the Emergency Operations Plan. As
requested by the board in past years | have attached only the pages that are to be updated.

Thanks,
Patty

Patty Gambill

Emergency Management Coordinator
County of Ashe

(336) 846-5521

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as
well as any electronic mail message(s) that might be sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to
request and review by, and disclosure to, third parties.



ANNEX T
ANNEX J-APPENDIX 2

MULTI~HAZARD SHELTER

FACILITIES
FACILITY _ CAPACITY  CONTACT
Ashe County HS ##% 300 Eisa Cox
Ashe Learning Center y S Eisa Cox
(Former West Jefferson Elementary)
Ashe County MS*** 150 Eisa Cox
Blue Ridge Elementary** 100 Eisa Cox
Mountain View Eleméntary** i Eisa Cox
Westwood Elementary. + Eisa Cox
Fleetwood IMire Dept.* 30 Steve Craven
Jefferson Methodist 70 Pastor Anita Sain
Jefferson V. Fire Dept.* 30 ‘Dane Absher
National Guard Armory* 150 Bobby Gwyn
Phoenix Baptist 45 Barbara McCoy
Warrensville Baptist 50 Brian Ashley

All shelters are managed by and opened through the Ashe County Department of Social Service in cooperation with the
American Red Cross. The contact for this is Traci McMillan. Ashe County High School has a back-up generator with an
underground fuel storage capacity of 15,000 gallons. There are private back-up generators available in the community
for the other shelter sites. Mountain View and Blue Ridge Elementary schools are designated shelters for individuals
with limited special needs. Blue Ridge and Mountain View have a generator transler switch.

* These shelters arc for disasters that ave limited in scope.

#% Designated as a special needs shelter if the shelters identified by the Special Needs Sheltering Plan agreements are
unavailable and/or beyond capacity.

4% Designated as a co-located pet shelter

187



ANNEX C
ANNEX C
APPENDIX 3

EMERCENCY NOTIFICATION LIST

Name or Organizabion

County Warning Point

LM Coordinator, PRatty Gambill

NC Area BM Ccordinator Russell Greene
*NC Warning Peint

County Manager Adam Stumb

Sheriff Phil Howell

Commissioner Chairman Todd McNeill
Red Cross Liaison Brian Womack

WJ Town Manager Brantley Price

WJ Police Chief Brad Jordan

dJeff. Town Manager Calhy Howell

Jeff. Police Chief David Witherspoon

Lansing Mayor Mack Powers

Superintendent, Eisa Cox

Agriculture kxt. Agent Micah Orfield

Soclial Services Dir. Tracie McMillan

Health Dept. Jennifer Schroeder
Pras. I'ire Assoc., Leonard Houck
Captain, Rescue Sguad Rob Blevins

Lighway Patrol

Primary Secondary




